

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY Lineage and Honors

840th ENGINEER COMPANY

Constituted 20 September 1944 in the Army of the United States as Troop I, 3d Squadron, 124th Cavalry Regiment

Activated 25 September 1944 from personnel of the 124th Cavalry Regiment, Texas Army National Guard in India

Inactivated 1 July 1945 in India

Converted and redesignated 2 July 1946 as Troop A, 49th Mechanized Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron, an element of the 49th Armored Division

Reorganized and Federally recognized 17 December 1946 in the Texas Army National Guard at Mineral Wells

Converted and redesignated 1 July 1948 as Company F, 49th Mechanized Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron

Redesignated 1 March 1949 as Company B, 145th Tank Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 October 1952 as Company B, 155th Tank Battalion

Consolidated 16 March 1959 with Medical Detachment, 155th Tank Battalion (organized and Federally recognized 19 October 1949 at Mineral Wells) and consolidated unit designated as Troop B, 5th Reconnaissance Squadron, 112th Armor at Mineral Wells

Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1963 as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 5th Reconnaissance Squadron, 112th Armor

840th ENGINEER COMPANY

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1963 as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 2d Squadron, 124th Cavalry

Reorganized and redesignated 15 January 1968 as Troop F, 124th Cavalry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1973 as Company B, 111th Engineer Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1985 as Detachment 1, Company B, 111th Engineer Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1992 as Company B, 111th Engineer Battalion

Ordered into active Federal service 15 August 2004 at Mineral Wells; released from active Federal service 20 February 2006 and reverted to state control

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 2007 as the 840th Engineer Company and location concurrently changed to Weatherford

Consolidated 1 September 2008 with Company C, 2d Battalion, 112th Armor (see ANNEX) and consolidated unit designated as 840th Engineer Company

ANNEX

Constituted 20 September 1944 in the Army of the United States as Troop K, 3d Squadron, 124th Cavalry Regiment

Activated 25 September 1944 from personnel of the 124th Cavalry Regiment, Texas Army National Guard in India

Inactivated 1 July 1945 in India

Converted and redesignated 2 July 1946 as Troop B, 49th Mechanized Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron, an element of the 49th Armored Division

Reorganized and Federally recognized 30 July 1947 in the Texas Army National Guard at Weatherford

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1949 as Company B, 49th Reconnaissance Battalion

840th ENGINEER COMPANY

Reorganized and redesignated 16 March 1959 as Company C, 1st Armored Rifle Battalion, 144th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1963 as Company C, 1st Battalion, 144th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 15 January 1968 as Company C, 2d Battalion, 112th Armor

Ordered into active Federal service 15 August 2004 at Weatherford; released from active Federal service 20 February 2006 and reverted to state control

HOME STATION: Weatherford

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War II India-Burma

War on Terrorism *Iraq*:
Iraqi Governance

DECORATIONS

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered SOUTHWEST ASIA 2005

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR Chief of Military History